St Pinnock Parish Council 09/2018

Minutes of the Meeting of St Pinnock Parish Council held on Monday, 17th September 201 in the Connon Chapel Room at 7.30pm.

Present: Cllrs. Miss C Spear (Chairman), D Mills (Vice Chairman), Mrs J Philp, H Knapman, A Jevons, G Crabb, J Emmerson, D Stevens.

Also attending: Mrs J Hoskin (Parish Clerk)

- 1.. Public Session. There were no members of the public present.
- 2. Apologies. None.
- 3. Members Declarations of Interest. None declared at this stage of the meeting,
- 4. Report from Cornwall Council Cllr P Seeva. No report received.
- **5. Minutes of the Meeting held on the 20**th **August 2018 and Matters Arising.** The Minutes of the Meeting held on the 20th August 2018 were approved and signed by the Chairman; proposed Cllr A Jevons, seconded Cllr D Mills and unanimously agreed.

Matters Arising.

Item 6b) Funding for repairs to the snooker table at the Trevelmond Snooker Hall. It was proposed by Cllr H Knapman, seconded by Cllr D Mills and unanimously agreed that the Clerk places the order for the snooker table repairs.

Item 9 Local Government Electoral Review. Cllr. D Mills reported that a meeting of Cornwall Council held on the 11th September 2018 a proposal was made that St Pinnock remains within the Liskeard division and Lanreath joins the Lostwithiel ward.

Item 13 Sign Post. Cllr G Crabb notified the meeting of a company manufacturing recycled plastic signs.

- 6. Accounts / Financial Matters.
 - a) To approve the payment of accounts as presented. The Council approved the payment of accounts, proposed Cllr G Crabb, seconded Cllr H Knapman and unanimously agreed.

Ch 851	J Hoskin – clerks payment	£ 115.60
Ch 852	HMRC -	£ 25.78

The Clerk reported on the bank accounts balance as per the statement dated 5th September 2018.

- 7. Planning Applications to report on the following applications and any further applications received between the publication of the agenda and the meeting.

 PA18/08012 Penfrane Manor Barn, Herodsfoot Provision of driveway to service dwelling.

 Support, proposed Cllr D Mills, seconded Cllr A Jevons and unanimously agreed.
- 8. Playing Field, East Taphouse replace /repair rubber tile surfacing. Nothing to report.
- 9. Correspondence report from Clerk.

- o Liverty (DCH) confirmation on letting of a property at Treffry Grove.
- Cornwall Council Code of Conduct training (Liskeard 14th January 2019) Cllr D Mills to attend.
- o Cornwall Community Land trust event at Duloe Jubilee Centre on 17th October 2018.
- CALC copy of letter to Police & Crime Commissioner regarding the proposed merger of Devon & Cornwall Constabulary with Dorset.
- o CAL C newsletter 30th August 2018.
- o Clerks & Councils Direct magazine September 2018.
- o Cornwall Council Planning Conference (Liskeard 28th February 2019)
- o Campaign to Protect Rural England Summer magazine 2018

10. Highway Matters to be reported to Cormac and update on outstanding matters, including speeding through East Taphouse and cost of average speed cameras.

- It was noted that the recently painted railings on the bridge at Connon had been hit by a large vehicle.
- Areas of the parish were being resurfaced.
- The clerk reported on a email received from Cornwall Council in relation to average speed cameras.
- o It was proposed by Cllr D Mills, seconded by Cllr D Stevens and unanimously agreed that enquiries be made into the costs of flashing speed signs for East Taphouse.

11. Parish Matters to discuss / report:

- Liskeard Community Network Meeting. No meetings held.
- Update on the provision of a Defibrillator for Trevelmond. Cllr D Stevens reported that a community meeting was being held on the 20th September to discuss the defibrillator, its operations and to BT connection needed to operate the defibrillator.
- Connon Bridge Landfill / Transfer Station next site meeting 25th September 2018.
 Nothing to report.

12. Any other Business / Items for the next Agenda.

- o Funding to support St Pinnock Band item for the next agenda.
- Remembrance Sunday 11th November 2018. The Chairman reported that arrangements had been made for the service and wreath laying.
- 13. Date of the next Meeting. Monday, 15th October 2018.
- **14. To close the Meeting.** There being no further business the meeting closed at 8.15pm.

Dated: 15th October 2018 Signed: